
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 3/14/2013 6:56:22 PM
To: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov

(richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcc:
Subject: Shareholder Spending Follow-up

Mike, Rich,

Thanks again for meeting with us today. Attached is the updated summary sheet, and a full 
package of the supporting documentation. The relevant numbers in the supporting 
documentation are circled so they are easier to track.

Per our discussion, the summary sheet has been updated to remove the self-report citation of 
$16.8 million, fix the Gas Transmission spend amount, and for your suggested language edits. 
Rancho and the Citation information will be provided in a separate email tomorrow.

If you have further questions, let us know.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0040031
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